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APPEARANCES : 

KENNETH A. HOFFMAN, ESQUIRE, Rut1 edge, Eceni a, 

Underwood, Purnel l  and Hoffman, P.A. ,  P .  0. Box 511, 

Tallahassee, F lo r ida  and R. WADE .LITCHFIELD, ESQUIRE, 700 

Uni verse Boulevard, Juno Beach, F1 or ida 33408-0420, appearing 

on behalf o f  F lo r ida  Power and L igh t  Company. 

SCHEFFEL WRIGHT, ESQUIRE and JOHN LaVIA, HI, 

ESQUIRE, Landers Law Firm, P. 0. Box 271, Tallahassee, F lor ida 

32302, appeari ng on behal f o f  Barron Co1 1 i e r  Companies. 

LARRY D. HARRIS, ESQUIRE, FPSC General Counsel ' s  Of f i c i  

2540 Shumard Oak Boul evard, Tal 1 ahassee, F1 or ida 32399- 0850, 

appearing on behal f  o f  the Commission S t a f f .  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21  

22 

23 

24 

25 

3 

P R O C E E D I N G S  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Okay. We are on the  record. We 

w i l l  c a l l  the prehearing t o  order. 

Counsel , w i  11 you read - the not ice.  

MR. HARRIS: Pursuant t o  not ice pub1 ished February 

21st, 2003, t h i s  t ime and place has been not iced for a 

prehearing i n  the case o f  Docket Number 030084-EI, P e t i t i o n  f o r  

Determination o f  Need for Coll ier-Orange River 230 kV 

Transmission Line i n  C o l l i e r ,  Hendry, and Lee Counties by 

Flor ida Power and L igh t  Company. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: And 1 e t ' s  take appearances. 

MR. HOFFMAN: Good afternoon, Commissioner. My name 

i s  Kenneth A. Hoffman. I would a1 so 1 i ke t o  enter an 

appearance f o r  R. Wade L i t c h f i e l d ,  and we are both appearing on 

behal f  o f  F lor ida Power and L igh t  Company. 

MR. WRIGHT: Robert Scheffel Wright, Landers and 

Parsons, 310 West Col 1 ege Avenue, Tal 7 ahassee, appearing on 

behalf  o f  Barron C o l l i e r  Companies, an intervenor i n  t h i s  

proceeding. 

partner,  John T. Lavia, 111. Thank you. 

I would also l i k e  t o  enter an appearance f o r  my 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: I ' m  sorry,  can you say t h a t  one 

again? 

MR. WRIGHT: I would also l i k e  t o  enter an appearance 

f o r  my l a w  partner,  John T. Lavia, 111, as shown on the d r a f t  

preheari ng order. Thanks. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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COMMISSIONER BAEZ: 

MR. HARRIS: Lawrence Har r is  on behal f  o f  S t a f f .  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you. Wasn't there another 

I ' m  sorry.  Thank you. 

a t  t o r  ney? _ .  

MR. HARRIS: Mr. Keating i s  also appearing. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Oh, she moved o f f  t o  - -  she went 

back t o  the  ga l le ry ,  I ' m  sorry. A l l  r i g h t .  

Do we have any pre l iminary matters? 

MR. HARRIS: None t h a t  I am aware o f ,  Commissioner. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Okay. Mr. Harr is ,  I'm holding a 

couple o f  documents here. Would you recommend tak ing  them up 

f i r s t  or  going through the prehearing - -  

MR. HARRIS: I bel ieve i f  we went through the 

address preheari ng order sec t i  on- by- sect ion we coul d probably 

those i n  due course. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Okay, great. A1 1 r i g h t  

going t o  move through t h i s  one p r e t t y  f a s t ,  and we w i  

We are 

1 go by 

sections. Sections I through V I ,  do any o f  the pa r t i es  have 

any changes or any correct ions t h a t  need t o  be made? S t a f f ,  

you can include yourse l f  on t h i s  one, too.  Hearing none. 

A l l  r i g h t .  Section V I I ,  order o f  witnesses. Mr. 

Hoffman, do you have any changes t h a t  you need t o  make? 

MR. HOFFMAN: Commissioner, the only  change tha t  I 

would make i s  t ha t  I would add a rebut ta l  witness, C. Mart in 

Mennes, who f i l e d  d i r e c t  d i d  f i l e  rebut ta l  testimony t h i s  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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morni ng. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Okay. And I ' m  t r y i n g  t o  l e t  i t  

r e f l e c t  t h a t  Mr. Mennes i s  also a rebut ta l  witness. And I 

guess t h a t  raises a question f o r  .me. 
as t o  whether we can take h i s  testimony up f i r s t  should tha t  be 

necessary, take h i s  testimony a1 together. 

I s  there any preference 

MR. HOFFMAN: Commissioner, t h a t  i s  a good 

suggestion. 

put them on separately. 

s t a f f  and M r .  Wright, and maybe we can reach a s t i pu la t i on  

1 a te r  on tha t .  

I th ink  a t  t h i s  po in t  our preference would be t o  

But we w i l l  be i n  discussions w i th  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: A1 1 r i g h t .  

MR. WRIGHT: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Baez, we 

won't ob ject .  FPL can put on t h e i r  rebut ta l  witness whenever 

they want t o  as f a r  as we are concerned. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: We can take t h a t  up - -  I: mean, I 

don ' t  see any problem w i th  tha t  as f a r  as I ' m  concerned. 

MR. WRIGHT: Okay. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: M r .  Wright, do you have any 

correct ions on the order o f  witnesses? I see you only  have one 

witness, but  i f  there are any correct ions t h a t  need t o  be made. 

MR. WRIGHT: No, s i r ,  no correct ions.  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Okay, great. Section V I I I ,  basic 

pos i t ions.  Mr. Hoffman? 

MR. HOFFMAN: No changes. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Mr. Wright? 

MR. WRIGHT: 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Section I X ,  we are going t o  go 

issue-by- issue. Issue 1, any changes? 

No changes, Commi ss i  oner Baez. 

MR. HOFFMAN: No changes. 

MR. WRIGHT: No changes. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Issue 2. Issue 3. Just stop me 

when I ' m  ge t t i ng  warm. Issue 4, 5. 

MR. WRIGHT: M r .  Chairman? 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Yes, s i r .  

MR. WRIGHT: I ' m  going t o  make everybody's l i f e  easy. 

In view o f  FPL's pos i t i on  as a r t i cu la ted  i n  M r .  Hoffman's 

let ter t o  me and S t a f f ' s  pos i t i on  on Barron C o l l i e r ' s  proposed 

Issues 4 and 5, we withdraw those issues. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Show them withdrawn. Section X,  

the  e x h i b i t  1 i s t .  Mr . Hoffman , any changes? 
MR. HOFFMAN: No, s i r .  

MR. WRIGHT: Commissioner Baez, we don ' t  have any 

changes a t  t h i s  time. We have worked out an arrangement f o r  

F lo r i da  Power and L igh t  t o  produce the documents responsive t o  

our production request on Friday. 

Monday before we can i d e n t i f y  any o f  those t h a t  we intend t o  

use as exh ib i ts .  

R e a l i s t i c a l l y  i t  w i l l  be 

COMMISSIONERI BAEZ: That w i l l  be f ine ,  we can s h i f t  

on the  f l y  on those. No proposed s t i pu la t i ons .  Now we have 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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pendi ng motions, Mr . H a r r i  s? 

MR. HARRIS: We do have several pending motions, 

Commissioner. I bel ieve the f i r s t  t h a t  we have was Barron 

C o l l i e r ' s  motion t o  compel, or i n  the  a l te rna t i ve  f o r  a 

continuance o f  the hearing, and i t  was served Friday, March 

28th. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Refresh my memory here. This i s  

the deposit ion - -  

MR. HARRIS: This i s  the deposit ion o f  M r .  Mennes. 

He i s  apparently unavailable t h i s  week f o r  deposit ion. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Okay. And I ' m  seeing here A p r i l  

7 th  t h a t  he can be - - M r .  Hoffman, M r .  Mennes can be avai l  able 

Apr i l  7th? 

MR. HOFFMAN: Commissioner Baez, I would l i k e  t o  have 

the opportunity before we get i n t o  Mr. Mennes' a v a i l a b i l i t y  t o  

respond very b r i e f l y  t o  the motion. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Okay. 

MR. HOFFMAN: This  motion was served on my o f f i c e  

sho r t l y  a f t e r  5 : O O  o'c lock on Friday. As Mr. Wright states i n  

h i s  motion, he f i l e d  t o  intervene on behal f  o f  h i s  c l i e n t  on 
March 19th, and he d i d  c a l l  me t o  l e t  me know t h a t  he had, 

indeed, f i l e d  the p e t i t i o n  and t h a t  he wished t o  schedule 

deposit ions. 

t h a t  he wished t o  take the deposit ions o f  FPL employees as 

appears t o  be evidenced by h i s  not ice o f  tak ing  corporate 

I would add t h a t  a t  t h a t  t ime he never stated 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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deposition, which he also served a t  my o f f i c e  shor t l y  a f t e r  

5:OO on Friday. 

But i n  any case, during t h a t  conversation we both 

understood tha t  I was not under any ob l iga t ion  t o  begin f i nd ing  

deposit ion dates f o r  witnesses who had f i l e d  testimony i n  the 

case u n t i l  such time as he was granted intervent ion.  That was 

on a Wednesday afternoon. 

The next day I d i d  c a l l  down t o  FPL, and there are a 

number o f  people working on t h i s  case, and I l e t  them know t h a t  

we would need t o  begin t a l k i n g  w i t h  our people t o  f i n d  out when 

they would be avai lable.  I spoke w i t h  Mr. Wright two times 

a f t e r  t h a t  i n i t i a l  conversation, and a t  nei ther t me d i d  we 

discuss the issue o f  deposition dates. 

The next week - -  now I ' m  on Monday, March 24th. I 

was i n  Miami f o r  three days. Your order grant ing in tervent ion 

was issued on Tuesday, and I again inquired about the 

a v a i  1 a b i l  i t y  o f  our witnesses who had p r e f i  l e d  testimony. 

When I returned t o  my o f f i c e  on Thursday, I spoke 

w i t h  M r .  Wright and t o l d  him tha t  M r .  Ordax and Mr. Shoneck 

were avai lable on Wednesday, Thursday, and Friday o f  t h i s  week. 

I also t o l d  him t h a t  M r .  Mennes had a preplanned vacation out 

o f  the state.  

Monday a f t e r  the discovery deadline, and I t o l d  him tha t  we 

were going t o  object  to tha t ,  which so r t  o f  puts us where we 

are today. 

He then said, wel l ,  then I want t o  depose him on 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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I guess our pos i t ion  on t h i s  i s  t h a t  i t  i s  Barron 

C o l l i e r  t h a t  has come i n ,  ce r ta in l y  not l a t e ,  not techn ica l l y  

l a t e ,  but  what I would c a l l  the 11th hour. And I t h ink  tha t  

you would agree t h a t  i t  i s  ce r ta in l y  p re jud ic ia l  t o  FPL t o  

require us t o  now respond t o  t h e i r  in tervent ion by having t o  

spend the day before the hearing going t o  a deposition. This 

deposition, according t o  Mr. Wright 's motion, i s  t o  take place 

the day before the hearing a t  my o f f i c e ,  and the f i r s t  I found 

out about t h a t  pa r t i cu la r  pa r t  o f  i t  was when i t  was served, 

a l l  day. 

We don ' t  want t o  offend or abridge anyone's due 

process r i gh ts ,  and we want t o  work w i th  Mr. Wright 

notwithstanding some o f  the statements t h a t  are made i n  h i s  

motion, so I would say t h i s .  I: t h ink  t h a t  s t a f f  expects t o  

schedule M r .  Shoneck f o r  deposition. And Mr. Mennes addresses 

essent ia l l y  one issue i n  t h i s  case, the separate r ight -of -way.  

That i s  also addressed by M r .  Shoneck. Mr. Mennes i s  the 

co-sponsor o f  j u s t  one exh ib i t  i n  t h i s  case, he sponsors i t  

w i t h  Mr. Shoneck. 

So I t h ink  t h a t  what we can work out, Commissioner, 

i s  c e r t a i n l y  Mr. Shoneck w i l l  be avai lable f o r  deposition th-is 

week, s t a f f  w i l l  be tak ing h i s  deposition. I expect t ha t  Mr. 

Wright w i l l  also have questions f o r  M r .  Shoneck, and I would 

encourage him t o  the extent he can cover whatever i t  i s  he may 

have f o r  M r .  Mennes perhaps w i th  Mr. Shoneck. But t o  the 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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extent t h a t  he cannot be s a t i s f i e d  t h a t  he has gotten a l l  the 

answers t h a t  he thinks he needs t o  prepare f o r  t h i s  hearing, 

Mr. Mennes i s  re turn ing from Ca l i f o rn ia  on Sunday, he i s  

t rave l i ng  here on Monday, we wou1.d make him avai lable on 

Monday, the day before the hearing. But we would wish and 

woul d hope tha t  the preheari ng o f f  i cer woul d put  some 

parameters on t h i s  and l i m - i t  the deposition t o  two hours. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: M r .  Wright. 

MR. WRIGHT: I t h ink  t h a t  everything M r .  Hoffman j u s t  

said sounds okay t o  us. I don ' t  t h ink  - -  I don ' t  t h ink  our 

deposit ion o f  Mr. Mennes under any circumstances would have 

lasted a l l  day. 

f rank ly ,  t o  cover my c l i e n t ' s  in te res ts .  To the extent t ha t  

Mr. Shoneck can answer for the company a l l  the questions tha t  

we would otherwise ask M r .  Mennes, we w i l l  be - -  obviously we 

w i l l  be sa t i s f i ed .  

I put tha t  i n  the motion t o  cover myself, 

And, s im i la r l y ,  there i s  no motion t o  compel i n  the 

corporate representative deposition, but reasonably assumi ng, 

and M r .  Hoffman and I w i l l  t r y  t o  work t h i s  out, t ha t  Mr. 

Shoneck can respond t o  the subject matter raised therein, t ha t  

w i l l  be f i ne ,  too.  As we stated i n  the not ice o f  corporate 

representative deposition, t ha t  we are not t r y i n g  t o  make work 

o r  we are not t r y i n g  t o  depose anyone unnecessarily. 

Shoneck can answer fo r l  the company on a l l  the questions we 

have, t h a t  w i l l  be completely okay w i t h  us. 

I f  M r .  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Mr. Hoffman, I am i nc l i ned  t o  

grant - -  t o  go along w i th  your suggestion t o  have some 

parameters on Mr. Mennes's a v a i l a b i l i t y .  And I t h ink ,  Mr. 

Wright, I heard you say tha t  i t  shouldn't  take a l l  day, and I 

don ' t  t h i n k  g i v ing  the - -  

MR. WRIGHT: NO. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: - - g i v ing  the overlapping nature, 

I t h ink  two hours i s  p r e t t y  reasonable t o  have him avai lab le 

f o r  depo . 
MR. WRIGHT: That w i l l  be f ine ,  Commissioner. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Okay. M r .  H a r r i s ,  mechanically 

how do we need t o  do t h i s ?  I mean, do we have t o  show the 

motion t o  compel granted or  - -  

MR. HARRIS: It sounds l i k e  i t  cou 

they are agreeing t o  make him avai lab le.  

MR. WRIGHT: We w i l l  withdraw it. 

not ice  o f  deposit ion f o r  something l i k e  2 4 0  

the 7th. Is t ha t  - -  

MR. HOFFMAN: We w i l l  work i t  out. 

d be withdrawn i f  

We w i l l  issue a 

p.m. on Monday, 

1:30. 

MR. WRIGHT: Mr. Hoffman and I w i l l  work out an 

appropriate time. We w i l l  withdraw the  motion t o  compel, and 

we w i l l  schedule the deposi t ion w i t h  the  understanding, as Mr. 

Hoffman and I have j u s t  discussed, t h a t  i f  M r .  Shoneck i s  able 

t o  answer a l l  o f  our questions, we w i l l  cancel the deposition, 

period. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Great, thank you. Cooperation, 

i t ' s  a wonderful th ing .  

A l l  r i g h t .  Now, I ' m  showing another document here, 

Mr. Harr is .  F lo r ida  Power and L i -ght 's  object ions t o  some 

in te r rogator ies  and requests f o r  production. 

other th ing  tha t  we have got? 

Is t h i s  the only  

MR. HARRIS: Yes, Commissioner. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Okay. How do you recommend tha t  

we proceed? 

MR. HARRIS: Commissioner, I bel ieve tha t  we could 

I t h lnk  there i s  on ly  a small number o f  them, address those. 

and perhaps we could j u s t  go through the object ions as they are 

and you could perhaps e i the r  take some argument or  r u l e  on them 

as they appear i n  the document. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: We1 1 , how about tha t ,  Mr. Hoffman 

and Mr. Wright; were you ready t o  argue t h i s ,  or  do you fee l  

the  need? I mean, I am p r e t t y  comfortable w i t h  what I have 

read concerning the objections and - -  

MR. HOFFMAN: I would say, Commissioner Baez, I might 

want t o  defer t o  M r .  Wright on t h i s .  

have you ru le .  

problem. 

c o n f i d e n t i a l i t y  documents - - excuse me, w i t h  conf ident ia l  

documents, we have alveady provided M r .  Wright and he has 

executed a c o n f i d e n t i a l i t y  agreement. So t h a t  i s  not going t o  

I am comfortable t o  j u s t  

I don ' t  an t ic ipa te  we are going t o  run i n t o  a 

I t h ink  t h a t  t o  the extent we got some issues w i th  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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be a bump along the way. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: On the issues t h a t  are here, Mr. 

Wright, do you have any comment o r  - - 

MR. WRIGHT: I th ink  we are good t o  go as i t  regards 

I guess i f  you are going t o  r u l e  on conf ident ia l  information. 

the objections, I would l i k e  t o  speak for a minute. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Well, and I w i l l  t e l l  you where 

I ' m  coming from, Mr. Wright. I th ink  tha t  ce r ta in l y  the 

objections are not i n  the form o f  black and white, no, but 

there i s  somehow a suggestion t o  set parameters and some 

l i m i t a t i o n s  or conditions such as c o n f i d e n t i a l i t y  agreements, 

and so on. So I d i d n ' t  see anything unreasonable i n  terms o f  

the objections saying also tha t  the company i s  somehow - -  i s  

agreeing under those conditions t o  provide you w i th  the 

information tha t  you require. And I ' m  j u s t  wondering i f  you 

have - -  tak ing a look a t  the objections, a t  the nature o f  the 

objections, i f  you have any, dare 1 say it, objections 

yoursel f? 

MR. WRIGHT: Can I have 30 seconds? 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: P1 ease. (Pause. ) 

MR. WRIGHT: I th ink  we are okay, a t  leas t  on the 

objections t o  the Interrogatory Production Requests 2, 5, 8, 

and 30; 31, I w i l l  say we do not agree tha t  t h i s  document 

request i s  vague and ambiguous. I f  anything, i t  i s  qu i te  

spec i f i c .  I mean, i t  asks f o r  technical information r e l a t i n g  
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t o  the impedance and susceptance o f  the  sections o f  the  

e l e c t r i c a l  network between Orange River and C o l l i e r .  I th ink  

t h a t  i s  very spec i f i c .  To the extent t h a t  i t  i s  conf ident ia l  

as Mr. Hoffman co r rec t l y  a r t i cu la ted ,  we have executed a 

c o n f i d e n t i a l i t y  agreement, so I don ' t  t h ink  we have any issue 

w i th  the con f iden t ia l i t y .  And 32 i s  a c o n f i d e n t i a l i t y  

object ion,  and we have executed, so I r e a l l y  t h ink  - - 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: So your on ly  issue i s  31. 

MR. WRIGHT: I th ink  the  on ly  issue remaining i n  p lay  

i s  FPL's assert ion t h a t  our Request Number 31  r e l a t i n g  t o  

ce r ta in  e l e c t r i c a l  charac ter is t i cs  o f  the e l e c t r i c a l  network 

between Orange River and C o l l i e r  is  vague and ambiguous. 

t o l d  by our transmission expert t h a t  t h i s  i s  a very spec i f i c  

question and i s  not vague a t  a l l .  

I am 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Mr. Hoffman. 

MR. HOFFMAN: I th ink  t h a t  we had some t roub le  

f i gu r ing  out what they wanted. We are not sure what they mean 

by susceptance. We t r i e d  looking a t  i t  i n  the d ic t ionary,  and 

t h a t  d i d n ' t  help. But t o  the extent we can ascertain what i t  

i s  they are asking f o r ,  then we in tend t o  provide it. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Great. Mr. Wright, you ' re  going 

t o  l e t  Mr. Hoffman know what you mean by - - 

MR. WRIGHT: Yes. I w i l l  get my expert t o  c a l l  h i s  

expert,  assuming t h a t  l i s  sa t i s fac to ry  w i th  Mr. Hoffman. 

MR. HOFFMAN: That 's f i ne .  
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COMMISSIONER BAEZ: To the extent then we don ' t  have 

t o  reg i s te r  t ha t  as an object ion outside the c o n f i d e n t i a l i t y  

terms, i s  t ha t  f a i r ?  

MR. HOFFMAN: Right. That was d i rec ted  t o  the 

conf ident ia l  nature o f  the documents. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: M r .  Harr is ,  how do we need t o  

r e f l e c t  t h i s ?  So based on those conversations, I ' m  w i l l i n g  t o  

l e t  t h a t  move on, based on those condit ions. 

MR. HARRIS: It sounds t o  me t h a t  the r u l i n g  i s  you 

are not  making any r u l i n g  on t h i s  motion based on the agreement 

between the par t ies ,  i s  t h a t  correct? 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Right. Okay. What else do we 

have? Is t ha t  everything? Do the pa r t i es  have anything else 

t ha t  they need before - -  

MR. HOFFMAN: Commissioner Baez, 1 t h ink  tha t  we 

haven't covered one o f  the more s ign i f i can t  issues, which i s  

t h i s  no t i ce  o f  tak ing  corporate deposit ion tha t  was served on 

Fr iday afternoon, and I t h ink  t h a t  we need t o  address tha t .  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Now, I ' m  t r y i n g  t o  see - -  do I 

have a document f o r  t ha t?  Mr. Harr is ,  i s  t ha t  t h i s  one, 

not i ce? 

MR. HARRIS: I ' m  sorry,  which document? What are we 

t a l  k ing  about? 

MR. HOFFMAN:t The not ice - -  Mr. Wright 's not ice o f  

tak ing  corporate deposit ion. 
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COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Okay. Well, M r .  Hoffman, what 

have you got t o  say? 

MR. HOFFMAN: Commissioner, I guess i n  l i g h t  o f  the 

f a c t  t ha t ,  again, t h i s  was served. on Friday afternoon, today i s  

Monday, what I would l i k e  t o  present t o  you i s  e f f e c t i v e l y  an 

oral  request f o r  a protect ive order. So l e t  me t a l k  a l i t t l e  

b i t  about t h i s  not ice and our pos i t ion  i n  connection w i t h  it. 

We object t o  t h i s  not ice and we would l i k e  you t o  

issue a protect ive order. This i s ,  i n  our judgment, an attempt 

by Barron C o l l i e r  t o  essent ia l l y  use a procedural r u l e  t o  

combine a series o f  depositions on a number o f  i r re levan t  

topics i n t o  one deposition. 

The e f f e c t  o f  what Barron C o l l i e r  seeks t o  do i s  t o  

schedule depositions o f  ind iv iduals  a t  FPL who have not f i l e d  

testimony i n  t h i s  case who have knowledge o f  the spec i f i c  

rou t ing  issues as set f o r t h  i n  M r .  Wright 's attached l i s t  o f  

subjects t h a t  i s  attached t o  the notice. These series o f  

subjects are i r re levant .  They are not included i n  our 

testimony, they are not included i n  our p e t i t i o n ,  and, most 

importantly, they are not w i t h i n  the Commission's s ta tutory  

j u r i  sdi c t i  on. 

The spec i f i c  route t h a t  may u l t imate ly  be approved 

f o r  t h i s  l i n e  w i l l  be decided i n  a hearing a t  the D iv is ion  o f  

Administrat ive Hearings before an Administrat ive Law Judge and 

u l t ima te l y  approved by the Governor and Cabinet as the S i t i n g  
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Board. Real b r i e f l y ,  what the procedural r u l e  tha t  has been 

employed here bas i ca l l y  says i s  t ha t  a party,  i n  t h i s  case 

Barron C o l l i e r ,  may name a corporation, here FPL, as the 

deponent and designate w i t h  reasonable p a r t i c u l a r i t y  the 

matters on which they seek t o  ask questions. The corporation 

then designates one o r  more o f f i c e r s ,  d i rectors ,  or  managing 

agents who t e s t i f y  on each o f  the subject matters. 

Here Barron C o l l i e r  has attached a l i s t  o f  twelve 

subjects. One has three subparts. Nine o f  these subjects 

address rou t ing  issues. And, again, we have not proposed a 

spec i f i c  route. A l l  we have asked the Commission i n  t h i s  case 

i s  t o  approve the need for a new l i n e  and a separate 

r igh t -o f -way,  not a spec i f i c  route. The Commission doesn't 

have the j u r i s d i c t i o n  t o  consider o r  estab l ish a route. 

Now, i n  the not ice o f  deposition, Barron C o l l i e r  

states t h a t  i t  would be s a t i s f i e d  i f  Mr. Shoneck and M r .  Mennes 

appear and answer questions on a l l  o f  these topics.  Again, 

they are not going t o  be able t o  do tha t .  That i s  outside the 

scope o f  t h e i r  testimony. These nine rou t ing  topics involve 

questions tha t  would properly be d i rected t o  other ind iv iduals  

a t  FPL who are pa r t  of the s i t e  c e r t i f i c a t i o n  process which i s  

prec ise ly  the forum where these questions belong and these 

subjects belong. And Barron C o l l i e r  - - i f  a need determination 

i s  issued, Commissioner, Barron C o l l i e r  w i l l  have every 

opportunity t o  intervene and ask questions about these nine 
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top ics a t  DOAH. 

Now, as I ment 

afternoon. FPL would be 

oned, t h i s  was served on Friday 

completely w i t h i n  i t s  r i gh ts ,  

Commissioner, t o  have waited and . f i l e d  a motion for protect ive 

order and tha t  would have had the e f f e c t  o f  postponing t h i s  

deposit ion u n t i l  there was a r u l i n g  on t h a t  motion f o r  

protect ive order. But we don ' t  want anyone's appropriate due 

process r i g h t s  t o  be abridged, and t h a t  i s  why we are ra i s ing  

t h i s  not ice o f  tak ing deposit ion t o  you today. 

I f  you th ink  about it, what i s  the rea l  purpose t o  be 

served i n  asking questions about the many a l te rna t ive  

r igh t -o f -way paths t h a t  were considered and rejected by FPL. 

If Barron C o l l i e r  i s  t r y i n g  t o  show t h a t  the ex i s t i ng  

r i gh t -o f -way  i s  cheaper, he i s  r i g h t ,  we agree. There i s n ' t  

any need f o r  any questions. 

I f  h i s  questions are designed t o  show tha t  there i s  a 

cheaper a l te rna t ive  than the range for the cost o f  t h i s  

p ro jec t ,  i f  i t  i s  put on a separate r i gh t -o f -way  tha t  i s  l a i d  

out i n  our p e t i t i o n ,  t ha t  i s  f ine .  But as we stated i n  our 

p e t i t i o n  and i n  our testimony, the u l t imate route, the spec i f i c  

route and the costs associated w i th  t h a t  route remain t o  be 

seen, cannot be decided by t h i s  Commission but w i l l  be decided 

by the Governor and the Cabinet s i t t i n g  as the S i t i n g  Board. 

And i f  h i s  questions are designed t o  show tha t  there 

i s  a route tha t  f o r  some reason FPL d i d  not pursue tha t  he 
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l i k e s  be t te r  and t h a t  w i l l  be more expensive, again, the same 

answer. That route w i l l  not be decided by t h i s  Commission, i t  

w i l l  be decided under the Transmission Line S i t i n g  Act by the 

S i t i n g  Board. 

FPL only needs t o  establ ish i n  t h i s  case, 

Commissioner Baez, t ha t  the separate r igh t -o f -way i s  the most 

cos t -e f fec t i ve  proposal t ha t  w i l l  meet the goals o f  

cost-effect iveness, o f  r e l i a b i l i t y ,  o f  f e a s i b i l i t y ,  o f  service 

restorat ion,  t ha t  i s  a l l  i t  needs t o  show. Whatever turns out 

t o  be the lowest cost route under the Transmission Line S i t i n g  

Act proceedings t h a t  w i l l  commence a t  DOAH i s  not relevant 

here. 

So how do we deal w i th  t h i s ?  We th ink  that ,  and we 

would suggest, Commissioner Baez, t h a t  what you need t o  do i s  

you need t o  take a look a t  these 12 subjects. And i t  i s  our 

pos i t ion,  respect fu l ly ,  t ha t  the f i r s t  nine are not relevant 

and should not be viewed t o  be permissible subjects o f  

discovery. They are not w i th in  the issues t h a t  have already 

been framed for t h i s  proceeding. 

I would also add, Commissioner, t h a t  on subject 

matters 10 and 11, and those do not deal w i th  routes, those 

deal w i th  t e r r o r i s t  and sabotage issues, how FPL evaluates 

issues r e l a t i n g  t o  potentia7 accidents and catastrophic r i sks ,  

as t o  both transmission l i n e s  and power plants.  Well, f i r s t  o f  

a l l ,  j u s t  very quickly,  t h i s  case i s  not about power plants, 
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t h i s  case i s  about a transmission l i n e ,  so tha t  i s  c l e a r l y  o f f  

l i m i t s .  

But I would say t o  you t h a t  FPL has some very 

s ign i f i can t  concerns w i th  a deposition where there i s  

deposit ion testimony given as t o  what FPL s p e c i f i c a l l y  does t o  

prevent ter ror ism and sabotage e i the r  i n  the pro jec t  service 

area or throughout i t s  network. We have some very s ign i f i can t  

concerns. 

So, Commissioner, what we would suggest when i t  comes 

t o  these two i s  t o  l i m i t  i t  t o  transmission and put a fence 

around t h i s ,  put  some parameters on it. We understand tha t  we 

have f i l e d  a conf ident ia l  attachment t o  our p e t i t i o n  which 

deals w i t h  service restorat ion,  and we th ink  i t  i s  appropriate 

i f  there are questions directed t o  tha t ,  t h a t  we answer them. 

But we th ink  t h a t  t h a t  ought t o  be the l i m i t .  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: M r .  Wright. 

MR. WRIGHT: Based on what Mr. Hoffman said, I t h ink  

we would be w i l l i n g  t o  inqu i re  as t o  the separate r igh t -o f -way 

as opposed t o  a spec i f i c  route on the f i r s t  nine issues. 

don ' t  t h ink  t h a t  w i t h  respect t o  10 and 11, I don' t  t h ink  power 

plants are o f f  l i m i t s  a t  a l l ,  because they are a pa r t  o f  the 

bulk  supply network and tha t  the t e r r o r i s t ,  sabotage, 

catastrophic event p r i nc ip le  t h a t  FPL purports t o  have adopted 

i n  t h i s  case i s  equally applicable t o  power plants as well  as 

t o  the transmission l i n e s  as components o f  the bulk power 

I 
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suppl y network. 

We a r e  not asking what FPL does. We are asking how 

FPL evaluates the impacts, the cost-ef fect iveness, the 

r e l i a b i l i t y  impacts, e t  cetera, e t  cetera. We are not asking 

what anti - t e r r o r i s t  o r  anti  -sabotage o r  other measures they 

take. We are asking how they evaluate those things i n  

determining whether t o  c o l l  ocate power p l  ants on ex i s t i ng  power 

p lan t  s i t es ,  co l locate transmission l i n e s  i n  ex i s t i ng  

transmi ss i  on 1 i ne corr idors,  or 1 ocate them e l  sewhere. 

As regards the c o n f i d e n t i a l i t y  issues, we have no 

problem. We signed an agreement and we would expect t o  abide 

by the  agreement w i th  regard t o  any deposi t ion questions tha t  

we might ask. f i n a l l y ,  t o  the extent t ha t  M r .  Shoneck can 

speak t o  the  separate r i gh t -o f -way  issue i n  l i e u  o f  spec i f i c  

rout ing,  and t o  e i t he r  Mr. Shoneck or M r .  Mennes can speak t o  

the i ssues re1 a t i  ng t o  FPL' s eval uat ion o f  catastrophic events, 

i ncl  udi ng the  possi b i  1 i t y  o f  t e r r o r i  s t  and sabotage type 

events, we would be e n t i r e l y  s a t i s f i e d  i f  e i the r  Mr. Shoneck or  

Mr. Mennes or  both could respond t o  those l i n e s  o f  inqu i ry .  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: M r .  Hoffman, and l e t ' s  take the 

f i r s t  n ine f i r s t ,  and we can work our way down. Mr. Wright 

seems t o  have changed the d i rec t i on  o r  the focus. Would you 

agree o r  not agree w i th  tha t  assessment? And, again, maybe 

i t ' s  t h a t  I need i t  a t l i t t l e  b i t  be t te r  c la r - i f ied .  But t o  the  

extent t h a t  the questions and the subject matter revolves 
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reasoning behind a 

l y  rou t ing ,  does tha t  

b r i ng  i t  - -  i n  your mind does t h a t  b r i ng  i t  be t te r  i n t o  the 

realm o f  what i s  re levant? 

MR. HOFFMAN: 1 th ink  w i th  tha t  l i m i t a t i o n  tha t  t ha t  

i s  an appropriate l i n e  o f  questioning. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: As t o  the next two, Items 10 and 

11, now, the  company has - -  and I w i l l  be frank w i th  you, I 

have a l i t t l e  b i t  o f  t roub le  w i th  perhaps exposing t h i s  type o f  

informat ion t o  the pub l ic  domain for reasons t h a t  should be 

obvious t o  everyone a t  t h i s  po in t .  But my questions, I guess, 

were, Mr. Hoffman, are there c o n f i d e n t i a l i t y  arrangements tha t  

can proper ly  address tha t?  I w i l l  address the  inc lus ion  o f  the 

want t o  

as 

ants, 

a much 

power p lan ts  because I ' m  not  sure tha t  t h a t  i s  where we 

be going on t h i s .  I n  my mind I th ink  we need t o  t i e  i t  

neat ly  as possible. And I th ink  t h a t  inc lud ing power p 

a l l  o f  a sudden we are going t o  be ge t t i ng  i n t o  another 

broader area tha t  I'm not sure i s  appropriate. 

MR. WRIGHT: Could I address tha t  a t  the appropriate 

ti me? 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Yes. But, Mr. Hoffman, are there 

c o n f i d e n t i a l i t y  arrangements e i t he r  ex i s t i ng  o r  t o  be ex is t ing,  

i f  you w i l l ,  t ha t  can address your concerns, and i s  t ha t  r e a l l y  

what we are t a l  k ing about? 

MR. HOFFMAN: Commissioner, from what I have been 
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t o l d  by FPL about t h i s  issue, f rank l y  I don ' t  know i f  there 

are. The standard answer t o  your question i s ,  yes, we can 

segregate tha t  out i n  a deposit ion and seal it. But I th ink  

from what I have been t o l d  by t h e  fo l ks  who are i n  charge o f  

secu r i t y  a t  FPL, they are very uncomfortable discussing the  way 

i n  which FPL addresses what we do t o  prevent sabotage or  

t e r r o r i s t  acts t o  our f a c i l i t i e s .  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: And, again, what I ' m  hearing Mr. 

Wright say i s  t ha t  what the focus o f  i n t e r e s t  here i s  i s  

perhaps i n  the evaluat ion process so tha t  you don ' t  have t o  

ac tua l l y  go beyond or  behind the plan. I mean, Mr. Wright, I 

don ' t  want to put words i n  your mouth, bu t  i t  seems tha t  t ha t  

i s  what you are suggesting t o  me. Go ahead. 

MR. WRIGHT: May I? 
COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Yes. 

MR. WRIGHT: I ' m  not asking - -  I don ' t  intend t o  

i nqu i re  what they do i n  terms o f  spec i f i c  secur i ty  measures i n  

terms o f  guards, p ro tec t ive  f a c i l i t i e s ,  or th ings l i k e  tha t .  I 

would l i k e  t o  i nqu i re  as t o  how they evaluate those things and 

other catastrophic events, hurricanes, tornadoes, and so on 

t h a t  they have asserted here are a s ign i f i can t  pa r t  o f  the 

j u s t i f i c a t i o n  for the separate r igh t -o f -way,  i n  t h e i r  planning 

and decisions as t o  use a separate r i gh t -o f -way .  Could I go 

ahead and address power plants? 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Hang on, I don ' t  want t o  get o f f  
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i t  f o r  sure. 

n, i t  seems t h a t  maybe we need a l i t t l e  

seems tha t  the subject m a t t e r ,  M r .  

Hoffman, I guess p u t t i n g  myself i.n Mr. Har r is '  shoes, f o r  

instance, I would be interested i n  knowing a t  leas t ,  you know, 

something t h a t  arguably could touch upon - -  a t  the very leas t  

touch upon tha t  sens i t ive subject. So I can see where the 

relevance and I can see why i t  might be important. 

I t ' s  be t te r  i f  you r i s k  

I a1 so appreciate - - and, again, I share your 

concerns over l e t t i n g  speci f ics ,  spec i f i c  de ta i l s  t ha t  can 

compromise your secur i ty  out t o  t h i n  a i r .  That ce r ta in l y  

should be nobody's i n ten t i on  here, and I guess what we need t o  

do here i s  t r y  and r e f i n e  the subject matter t o  more c l e a r l y  

i d e n t i f y  exact ly what k ind o f  information i s .  Now, are you 

hearing something i n  Mr. Wright's c l a r i f i c a t i o n  t h a t  gives you 

some comfort and i t  i s  something tha t  we can a l l  get our hands 

around or you are s t i l l  not there? 

MR. HOFFMAN: The problem t h a t  I 've got, 

Commissioner, i s  I don ' t  know enough about the speci f ics  o f  

where a question 1 i ke how does FPL eval uate or factor  i n  

potent ia l  t e r r o r i s t  attacks. I ' m  not sure exact ly where tha t  

can lead i n  terms o f  a leg i t imate answer and whether I would be 

comfortable saying t o  you r i g h t  now t h a t  we are comfortable 

addressing tha t  i n  a deposition w i th  or without 

conf i dent i  a1 i t y  . 
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I mean, our basic pos i t ion  i n  t h i s  case i s  t ha t  

fo l lowing the 9/11 events and the attack on the country, t ha t  

t e r r o r i s t  attacks and sabotage have become o f  increasing 

signi f icance i n  our planning process across the industry, 

before the FERC, and before t h i s  Commission. And i t  has become 

a bigger factor .  You can lay -it on top  o f  - - when you are 

dealing w i th  the spec i f i c  issue i n  t h i s  case, which i s  t r y i n g  

t o  provide some d i v e r s i t y  o f  paths beyond the common corr idor ,  

you can lay i t  on top o f  the tornado and the airplane crash now 

o f  being more s ign i f i can t  i n  terms o f  current events today. 

That i s  our basic pos i t ion.  Whether tha t  requires then, on a 

sensi t ive subject such as t h i s ,  fu r ther  i nqu i r y  as t o  how we 

evaluate i t  and what tha t  could lead t o ,  I am uncomfortable t o  

am okay w i th  tha t .  

l e t  me ask you t h i s ,  and 

east f o r  now. It sounds 

the fuel  dockets when - -  
t i e s  w i l l  come i n  and say we need 

heightened secur i ty  r i s k s  and so on, 

some discussion and some 

consideration and evaluation t h a t  comes up tha t  goes i n t o  

producing t h a t  type o f  request. And ce r ta in l y  tha t ,  I would 

imagine, i s  normally avai lable as backup so tha t ,  f o r  instance, 

the s t a f f  can analyze.r 

Now, how i s  tha t  k ind o f  information tha t  you provide 

be qu i te  honest saying today t h a t  I 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: We1 1 , 

t h i s  i s  j u s t  f o r  my ed i f i ca t i on  a t  

1 i k e  a - - anyway. For instance, i n  

and a l l  the regulated u t i 1  

t h i s  much ext ra because o f  

I mean, there i s  obviously 
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and t h a t  k ind  o f  backup as t o  your evaluation o f  the s i t ua t i on  

which you provide t o  s t a f f  con f i den t ia l l y  I am assuming d i f f e r  

from the concerns and the dangers t h a t  you are seeing here? I 

guess I'm having a l i t t l e  b i t  o f - t r o u b l e .  And, again, I th ink ,  

you know, there are a few smart people here a t  leas t ,  and I'm 
hoping t h a t  we can f i n d  a way t o  brush up against i t  and not 

step over the l i n e .  But I guess i f  you could contrast  the two 

s i t ua t i ons  f o r  me maybe I can understand i t  a l i t t l e  be t te r .  

How i s ,  for instance? informat ion on the fue l  dockets deal ing 

w i th  tha t?  

MR. HOFFMAN: Commissioner, wi thout knowing a l l  the 

spec i f i cs  o f  the evidence i n  tha t  docket - -  and I'm happy tha t  

Mr. Feaster i s  walking up behind me. My understanding i s  t ha t  

bas i ca l l y  what was a t  issue there was a request by the company 

t o  recover ce r ta in  costs associated w i t h  secur i ty ,  general ly 

speaking. The concern tha t  I have here i s  po ten t ia l  deposit ion 

testimony, and f o r  t ha t  matter hearing testimony, where we are 

now asked questions tha t  would requi re us t o  answer how we go 

about planning t o  prevent t e r r o r i s t  attacks. How those types 

o f  plans are factored i n t o  the transmission planning process. 

I guess I j u s t  don ' t  - -  I ' m  not  sure why we need t o  go there so 

t h a t  Mr. Wright w i l l  be able t o  exercise h-is f u l l  hearing 

r i gh ts ,  because we are t a l  k ing about extremely sensi t ive 

i nformat i on. t 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Mr. Wright. I ' m  sorry,  can you 
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j u s t  ho ld on a second, Mr. Wright. 

Mr. Feaster, d i d  you have something e lse t o  add, or 

you j u s t  stepped up j u s t  i n  case? 

MR. FEASTER: Commissioner, f i r s t  I apologize f o r  not 

wearing a t i e .  

today. 

I d i d  not an t ic ipa te  addressing the Commission 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: I envy you. 

MR. FEASTER: I t h ink  the comment, i f  I were going t o  

make one, 1 guess now I am, would be there i s  a wide gul f i n  my 

view - - and I ' m  not  a secur i ty  expert,  but  I have t a l  ked w i th  

our secu r i t y  people on any number o f  occasions. There i s  a 

wide g u l f  between, I th ink ,  spec i f i c  secur i ty  measures, which 

i s  the implementation, and the decis ion path t h a t  brought one 

t o  imp1 ement those measures. 

I t h ink  i n  fue l  we have implemented ce r ta in  measures, 

we have demonstrated the cost, and we have demonstrated the 

reasonableness. But I t h ink  the decis ion path, which i s  what 

concerns me here and what M r .  Hoffman j u s t  spoke t o ,  the 

decis ion path tha t  l e d  t o  ce r ta in  measures i s  a vas t l y  

d i f f e r e n t  subject and would g ive an i ns igh t  i n t o  secur i ty  t ha t  

i s  f a r  d i f f e r e n t ,  p ro tec t ive  order notwithstanding, from 

understanding what the  ind iv idua l  measures t o  address a 

po ten t ia l  r i s k  would be. 

COMMISSIONERI BAEZ: Thank you, M r  . Feaster. 

M r  . Wright . 
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MR. WRIGHT: Thank you, Commissioner. We1 1 , we have 

got a problem, and here i t  i s .  

sabotage concern as a s ign i f i can t  reason f o r  wanting the 

separate r ight -of -way.  This i s  hearsay, but t h i s  i s  a 

prehearing conference. As best I can t e l l ,  the statements tha t  

FPL's representatives are making t o  my fo l ks  down i n  C o l l i e r  

County ind ica te  tha t  i t  i s  the primary reason. And f o r  us not 

t o  be allowed t o  inqui re  about how those decisions are factored 

i n t o  FPL' s p l  anni ng deci sions, how they eval uate the 

p r o b a b i l i t y  o f  a tornado, f o r  example, or a hurricane, or a 

t e r r o r i s t  attack, or  any other potent ia l  catastrophic event, 

plane crash or whatever, i n  attempting t o  j u s t i f y  a separate 

r igh t -o f -way,  i t  seems essential t o  us t o  be able t o  evaluate 

t h e i r  c la im tha t  they need a separate r ight -of -way.  

FPL has plead the t e r r o r i s t  

It i s  r e a l l y  - - i n  t h e i r  pleadings i t  i s  pa r t  o f  what 

they say. They also say they need i t  f o r  fu tu re  expansion 

capab i l i t y  and they say they need t o  acquire a1 te rna t ive  routes 

whi le land i s  s t i l l  avai lable,  o r  s t i l l  pract icably  avai lable. 

But the rea l  l inchpin,  as they are portraying i t  down i n  

C o l l i e r  County, appears t o  be the t e r r o r i s t  sabotage issue. 

Accordingly, I feel  ce r ta in l y  obl iged i n  my c l i e n t ' s  

i n te res t  t o  inqu i re  on the subject, and f rank ly  I feel  

e n t i t l e d .  

wel l ,  as I say, I don' t  have any i n ten t i on  o f  asking what type 

of protect ive measures they use. Rather, I want t o  ask what 

You know, again, we are not asking what k ind o f  - -  
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they consider i n  evaluating a separate r igh t -o f -way versus 

col locat ion.  And, you know, they are s t i l l  even considering 

co l locat ion o f  s ign i f i can t  parts o f  t h i s  l i n e  as it stands. So 

t h a t ' s  where we are. 

MR. HARRIS: Commissioner, I have a suggestion 

I d i d n ' t  know - -  i t  seems t o  me j u s t  th ink ing  about perhaps. 

t h i s  t h a t  what we have as I see ?t i s  a pleading where F lor ida 

Power and L ight  has the burden o f  proof t o  show something, and 

one of the elements they want t o  show i s  t h a t  secur i ty  i s  the 

need for t h i s  new r ight -of -way.  

Power and L igh t ' s  experts can get up and say i n  our expert 

opinion we need t h i s  f o r  these reasons. And the Commission 

then can f i n d  t h i s  persuasive or  not. The intervenor - -  Barron 

Col 1 i e r  I s expert can get up and say we don' t f i n d  these reasons 

persuasive. 

t h i s  i s  my reason why. And the Commission as the f inder  o f  

It seems t o  me tha t  Flor ida 

I am an expert, and 1 don ' t  t h ink  i t ' s  needed and 

f a c t  can judge the c r e d i b i l i  

determination 

The second th ing  I 

t h i s  decision can be or shou 

y o f  those experts and make a 

would say i s  I don ' t  know tha t  

d be made today by you. What I'm 
hearing here i s  a l o t  o f  uncertainty by the par t ies  as t o  what 

they are going t o  ask. And it seems t h a t  perhaps the way t o  do 

th-is might be t o  s t a r t  the deposition and take i t  and have the 

questions asked and a t  t ha t  po in t  an object ion could or could 

not be made. And depending on your schedule f o r  Friday, i t  
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you on the phone or  come over f o r  a 

o f  those questions and get 

hearing and you could r u l e  

on the spec i f i c  questions and whether they are admissible or 

not a t  t h a t  point .  But i t  sounds l i k e  we are spending a l o t  o f  

t ime today t a l k i n g  about issues tha t  we don ' t  r e a l l y  know. We 

d o n ' t  know what questions the intervenor plans t o  ask, we don ' t  

know how FPL i s  going t o  respond t o  those spec i f i c  questions, 

and i t  seems l i k e  we're not r e a l l y  ge t t i ng  anywhere other than 

g i v ing  you a l o t  o f  ifs and maybes and buts. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Well, and I guess tha t  i s  r e a l l y  

my concern, Mr. Hoffman. The reason f o r  my questions i s ,  you 

know, I'm having a hard time f ind ing  where a question i s  a 

no-no. I have the same concerns you do, understand, but I can 

also imagine questions tha t  don ' t  touch on and don ' t  expose 

vu1 nerabi 1 i t i e s  1 i ke Mr . Feaster has suggested. That i s 

obviously the danger, and t h a t ' s  why I t h ink  we a l l  need t o  

t read l i g h t l y .  But, you know, I guess I can ' t  help asking 

myself, but  for the unfortunate incidents t h a t  sor t  o f  have 

spurred t h i s  on, you know, there are other disastrous 

s i tuat ions.  We have hurricanes, we have tornadoes and so on. 

And I keep asking myself, we l l ,  would we be having the same 

reluctance t o  discuss those types o f  issues or  things r e l a t i v e  

t o  those types o f  issues than we would otherwise. 

So I t h ink  It am i nc l i ned  t o  take Mr. H a r r i s '  

suggestion t o  heart i n  tha t ,  you know, a t  any moment - - and 1 
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w i l l  make myself ava i lab le f o r  as long as necessary. 

how - -  l e t ' s  see how i t  goes. 

doesn't have any i n ten t i on  o f  going where he shouldn ' t .  

t h ink  we have had enough discussion t o  know t h a t  he shouldn't ,  

and perhaps i f  we can t read - - maybe the 1 i ne  t h a t  we are 

looking f o r  w i l l  f i n d  i t s e l f  as the t i m e  goes along. And I ' m  

not  - -  you know, I'm not sure tha t  we should be addressing i t  

wholesale based on, you know, wi thout knowing what the facts  o f  

your pre jud ice are a t  t h i s  po in t .  

L e t ' s  see 

I bel ieve tha t  Mr. Wright 

I 

MR. HOFFMAN: Commissioner, l e t  me j u s t  say tha t  I am 

s a t i s f i e d  t o  approach i t  tha t  way. Secondly, t h a t  there are 

some por t ions o f  our p e t i t i o n  and our testimony tha t  are 

redacted, and we ce r ta in l y  would view those t o  be a f a i r  

subject for questions and perhaps questions concerning - - 
COMMISSIONER BAEZ: T was concerned about the same 

th ing.  

MR. HOFFMAN: - - and i t  w i l l  get us where we need t o  

go, and hopefu l ly  i t  w i l l .  

i n  an attempt t o  t r y  t o  see i f  we can segregate t h a t  pa r t  o f  

the deposi t ion out, ear ly ,  l a t e ,  o r  whatever i t  turns out t o  be 

so i n  the event we run i n t o  a problem, you know, it won't so r t  

o f  spr ing i n  from a group o f  other questions tha t  had nothing 

t o  do w i t h  t h i s  sens i t ive issue. 

I w i l l  be t a l k i n g  w i th  Mr. Wright 

And the other th ing  t h a t  I would say, Commissioner, 

i s  t ha t  we s t i l l  would request a r u l i n g  from you today tha t  the 
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subject matter o f  h i s  questions on Items 10 and 11 not extend 

out t o  power plants.  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: And t h a t  was going t o  be the 

f ina l  discussion. And I know tha t  I have held you - - I have 

kept you from responding on those, so you can go ahead now 

and - -  
MR. WRIGHT: Yes. I f  I could, I would j u s t  l i k e  t o  

say I support Mr. Harr is '  suggestion. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: That 's good. 

MR. WRIGHT: You know, as he co r rec t l y  points out, 

FPL's witnesses w i l l  be g iv ing  t h e i r  expert opinion. 

Procedurally, I t h ink  I am completely e n t i t l e d  t o  inqu i re  as t o  

what the basis o f  t ha t  opinion i s ,  and t h a t  i s  what these 

questions would go to .  

t r y  not t o  cross it. 

thinks I have crossed it, he w i l l  say don ' t  answer tha t  

question and we w i l l  see i f  we can ' t  work i t  out there, and i f  

we can ' t  we w i l l  come see you. 

I w i l l  be very mindful o f  t h i s  l i n e  and 

I f  I get t o  a po in t  t ha t  M r .  Hoffman 

I t h i n k  t h a t ' s  f ine .  

Here i s  the point  on power plants.  The g i s t  o f  FPL's 

concern about having a separate r i g h t  - o f  - way i n  t h i  s i nstance 

seems t o  be tha t  the concentration o f  transmission l i n e s  i n  a 

common place, a common corr idor  i n  the case o f  transmission 

l i nes ,  exposes them t o  addit ional v u l n e r a b i l i t y  w i th  regard t o  

natural disasters and tacts o f  ter ror ism and sabotage. Frankly, 

FPL i s  engaged i n  a - - has been engaged i n  and i s  engaged i n ,  
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as re f l ec ted  i n  t h e i r  ten-year s i t e  plans, a construction and 

expansion program t h a t  w i l l  b r i ng  ex t raord inar i l y  great - -  t ha t  

has a1 ready brought ex t raord inar i l y  great concentration o f  

t h e i r  power plants a t  a very f e w s i t e s  and which w i l l  be 

increasing as they add addit ional capacity t o  those s i tes .  

This seems t o  me t o  be inconsistent. And whether on 

the record or not, i n  t h e i r  recent need determinations they d i d  

not - -  which were a f t e r  9/11 - -  they d i d  not seem t o  th ink  tha t  

t h a t  was much o f  a problem w i th  respect t o  loca t ing  1,100 new 

megawatts a t  Manatee and 789 new megawatts a t  Mart in w i th  more 
planned t o  come a t  Martin. It seems t o  me t h a t  the fundamental 

p r inc ipa l  o f  exposure t o  whatever natural d isaster , be i t  

tornado, hurricane, 1 ightn ing s t r i k e ,  plane crash, e t  cetera, 

loca t ion  o f  transmission 

y t o  power p lants  located a t  

e t  cetera, applies equal ly t o  a co 

l i n e s  i n  a corr idor  as i t  does app 

speci f i  c power p l  ant s i tes .  

I th ink  i t  i s  way beyond the threshold tha t  i s  

required o f  discovery questions, which i s  t h a t  they e i ther  be 

designed t o  d i r e c t l y  e l i c i t  information t h a t  would be 

admissible a t  hearing or designed t o  lead t o  the discovery o f  

information tha t  would be admissible a t  hearing. I th ink  the 

information would be d i r e c t l y  admissible a t  hearing i n  response 

t o  these questions, so I t h ink  you ought t o  l e t  us ask about 

power p l  ants. ! 

MR. HOFFMAN: Commissioner, may I b r i e f l y  respond t o  
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tha t?  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Yes, Mr. Hoffman. 

MR. HOFFMAN: Very b r i e f .  I n  our p e t i t i o n  and i n  our 

testimony you w i l l  f i n d  t h a t  one-of  the a l ternat ives tha t  we 

considered and rejected was a potent ia l  power p lan t ,  so tha t  

subject i n  and o f  i t s e l f  i s  not o f f  l i m i t s ,  bu t  t h a t  i s  not 

what we are t a l  k ing about here. 

t e r r o r i s t  and sabotage issues when i t  comes t o  power plants. 

And I j u s t  don ' t  t h ink  when i t  comes t o  a sens i t ive issue l i k e  

tha t ,  t h a t  t h a t  i s  necessary. 

Item 10 i s  how do we evaluate 

I f  what M r .  Wright i s  t a l k i n g  about i s  don ' t  you 

r e a l l y  t h i n k  pu t t i ng  a power p lant  there i s  a be t te r  idea, I 

t h ink  t h a t  t ha t  i s  f a i r  game i n  l i g h t  o f  what we said i n  our 

p e t i t i o n .  But t o  then take it to ,  you know, how we plan f o r  

power p lants  and factor  i n  t e r r o r i s t ,  potent ia l  t e r r o r i s t  and 

sabotage r i sks ,  1 th ink  takes i t  a step beyond. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Mr. Wright, I have t o  t e l l  you i f  

my concerns are enough on the  transmission l i n e  issues, they 

are doubly so on power p lan t  issues. 

r e a l l y  get i n t o  a s t i cky  s i tua t ion .  

I mean, t h a t  i s  where we 

MR. WRIGHT: Again - -  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: You were nodding your head or  

shaking your head about something before, what were you going 

t o  say? t 

MR. WRIGHT: Oh. We would not take the pos i t ion  tha t  
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a1 ternat ive.  We want t o  i nqui r e  

p r i n c i p l e  o f  col 1 ocating power p 

v i r t u a l l y  iden t ica l  t o  the pr inc 

co l locat ing transmission l ines .  

i nqui r e  about secur i ty  practices 

pu t t i ng  two CTs a t  the C o l l i e r  substation i s  the preferred 

about power plants because the 

ants seems t o  me t o  be 

p l e  o f  co l locat ing or not 

And, again, we don ' t  intend t o  

or th ings l i k e  tha t .  I would 

l i k e  t o  inqu i re  about how they evaluate those things i n  

p l  anni ng. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: And maybe we are ge t t ing  t o  a - -  

maybe i t ' s  a d i s t i n c t i o n  without a di f ference. 

can get your answers w i th in  the parameters o f  a transmission 

l i n e ,  and I ' m  r e a l l y  loathe t o  include power plants as pa r t  o f  

the universe tha t  we are going t o  discuss. So I ' m  going t o  

have tha t  change made t o  the not ice - -  t o  your exh ib i t .  It 

w i l l  have tha t  l i m i t a t i o n  worked i n  and have power plants 

deleted. 

view tha t  you are seeking f o r  w i th  a much more l i m i t e d  scope. 

But I th ink  you 

I r e a l l y  t h ink  you can get the information or the 

Question. There were no objections on Number 12. I 

d i d n ' t  hear you - -  

MR. HOFFMAN: Commissioner Baez, I t h ink  tha t  Mr. 

Shoneck w i l l  be able t o  respond t o  reasonable questions 

directed t o  how the load forecasts were used. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Okay. 

MR. HOFFMAN:* I f  I could b r i e f l y  go back j u s t  so we 

don ' t  run i n t o  a bump a t  t h i s  deposition, on Items 1 through 9 
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i t  is  my understanding tha t  your r u l i n g  i s  t h a t  M r .  Wright can 

i nqui r e  about a separate r igh t -o f -way,  but  not  about speci f i  c 

routes. I s  t ha t  correct? 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Generally, yes. That he can 

inqu i re  general ly. 

represented here. 

I t h ink  tha t  i s  the  commitment tha t  he has 

MR. WRIGHT: Yes, s i r .  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: I s  there anything else? Have we 

got t h i s  pa r t  cleared up? Mr. Har r is ,  do you have any 

questions? Is there anything tha t  you - -  

MR. HARRIS: I ' m  j u s t  t r y i n g  t o  th ink  o f  how t o  

I t ' s  a no t ice  o f  tak ing  deposi t ion w i th  Mr. phrase t h i s .  

Hoffman making an ora l  motion f o r  p ro tec t ive  order. So would I 

show a r u l i n g  as you are grant ing i n  par t ,  denying i n  pa r t  the 

motion f o r  a p ro tec t ive  order? 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Yes, and you can s e t  f o r t h  the 

condi t ions and the  parameters tha t  we set out here. 

MR. HARRIS: And tha t  i s  t h a t  f o r  Questions 1 through 

9 what we j u s t  discussed, f o r  10 and 11 t h a t  generation w i l l  

not  be considered pa r t  o f  those questions, but the transmission 

w i l l  be. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Correct. 

MR. HARRIS: And then 12 i s  bas i ca l l y  withdrawn: you 

are not r u l  i n g  on Question 12? 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Correct. 
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MR. HOFFMAN: Commissioner, I have got, I th ink ,  two 

more items. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Okay. 

MR. HOFFMAN: One i s  I .would suggest t h a t  i t  may be 

helpfu l  f o r  the Commission t o  hear opening statements i n  t h i s  

case, so I ' m  going t o  suggest opening statements l i m i t e d  t o  ten 

minutes. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: I th ink  we had contemplated tha t  

i n  the order, hadn't  we? 

MR. HOFFMAN: Okay. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: A1 1 r i g h t .  

MR. HOFFMAN: And, secondly - - 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Do you have any object ion,  Mr. 

Wright? 

MR. WRIGHT: No, s i r .  Ten minutes w i l l  be j u s t  f ine .  

MR. HOFFMAN: We had f i l e d  a request f o r  conf ident ia l  

c l  assi f i  c a t i  on , and under the procedural order we are requi red 

t o  advise o f  the procedures t h a t  we contemplate i n  the event 

our conf ident ia l  documents are going t o  be used a t  the f ina l  

hearing. And I j u s t  wanted t o  put you on no t ice  and the 

pa r t i es  on not ice tha t  our conf ident ia l  informat ion consists o f  

por t ions o f  our f i l i n g .  

con f ident ia l  documents i n t o  the record. We in tend t o  appear a t  

the hearing w i th  conf ident ia l  binders o f  the conf ident ia l  

informat ion and make i t  avai lab le for the Commissioners, 

So we w i l l  be asking t o  admit those 
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Commission S t a f f .  Mr. Wright already has a copy. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you f o r  the  not ice.  And 

w i l l  make sure they are red. You know how the Chairman l i k e s  

her binders. 

MR. HOFFMAN: Red i s  good. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Do you have anything else,  Mr. 

Wright? Anything else? 

MR. WRIGHT: No, s i r .  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: S t a f f ?  I ' m  sorry. 

MR. HARRIS: And I don ' t  know i f  I should b r ing  t h i s  

up. There has been some discussion between myself and Mr. 

Hoffman and maybe Mr. Wright about M r .  Ordax, h i s  testimony. 

And i t  had been my understanding t h a t  - -  I don ' t  know i f  Mr. 

Wright has been consulted on t h i s ,  but  s t a f f  d i d n ' t  have any 

questions f o r  M r .  Ordax and we were wondering i f  we could 

s t i pu la te  h i s  testimony i n .  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: L e t ' s  g ive Mr. Wright some time 

I wouldn't expect you t o  have an answer. t o  th ink  about tha t .  

MR. WRIGHT: This i s  the  f i r s t  I have heard of it, 

Commissioner. I have communicated t o  Mr. Hoffman l a s t  week 

t h a t  we do not fee l  the need t o  depose Mr. Ordax, I would j u s t  

l i k e  t o  check and see whether we might have anything f o r  him on 

cross. I w i l l  do tha t .  

COMMISSIONEK BAEZ: Put t h a t  on your to -do  l i s t  and 

t h a t  i s  something tha t  we can s e t t l e  o f f - l i n e .  
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about s t i pu la t i ons  or  po ten t ia l  s t i pu la t i ons ,  I be 

39 

t a l  k ing  

i eve tha t  we 

could s t i pu la te  M r .  Armand's testimony i n t o  the  record i f  tha t  

i s  something tha t  s t a f f  could do,. as we l l .  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Mr. Harr is? 

MR. HARRIS: I'm sorry, Commissioner, I missed tha t .  

I apologize. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: M r .  Armand, the Barron C o l l i e r  - - 

MR. HARRIS: We would agree t o  t h a t ,  yes. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Okay. I ' m  assuming - -  

MR. HARRIS: That would be subject t o  the - -  and, 

again, Commissioner, 1 don ' t  know t h a t  any o f  the - -  none o f  

the other Commissioners have asked any questions o f  us or 
ind icated an i nterest  . 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Le t ' s  hold o f f  on the 

s t i pu la t i ons ,  because I know tha t  s t a f f  hasn ' t  been able t o  

make the rounds t o  make sure t h a t  any o f  the other 

Commissioners take issue, so I ' m  k ind  o f  hes i tant  t o  take tha t  

up. But i t  i s  n ice t o  go on the record as o f f e r i n g  it. That 

w i l l  g ive  you a be t te r  idea o f  what you have got t o  walk i n  

w i th .  

MR. HARRIS: And what I w i l l  do 

contact the  Commissioners' aides and f i n d  

pos i t i on  on t ha t  s t i pu la t i on .  And maybe 

Hoffman know i n  advance so tha t  M r .  Ordax 

i s  I w i l l  attempt t o  

out - -  w i th  a 

e t  M r .  Wright and Mr. 

may o r  may not have 
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t o  t rave l  up here. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Excel lent. And l e t ' s  do tha t  as 

soon as we can. Is there anything else? A l l  r i g h t .  Seeing 

nothing else,  thank you a l l  f o r  -_- 

MR. HOFFMAN : One more item, Commi ss i  m e r .  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: You had t o  do it, d i d n ' t  you? 

MR. WRIGHT: Let  the record r e f l e c t  i t  wasn't me. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Go ahead, Mr. Hoffman. 

MR. HOFFMAN: This process i s  a de ta i led  

c e r t i f i c a t i o n  process. We are on fa i r l y  t i g h t  t ime l i n e .  We 

th ink  t h a t  i t  would be appropriate i n  t h i s  case f o r  the 

Commission t o  issue a bench decision, and we wanted t o  a t  l eas t  

provide no t ice  o f  t h a t  and o f f e r  t ha t  up i f  the Commission 

bel i eves i t  i s appropri ate. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Mr . Hoffman, I appreciate your 

request, and I: t h ink  t h a t  t ha t  so r t  o f  f a l l s  i n t o  the same b i n  

as the s t i pu la t i ons  do. So, you know, thanks f o r  th ink ing  o f  

US, bu t  - -  

MR. HOFFMAN: My pleasure. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: - -  we're going t o  have t o  get 

back t o  you on tha t .  

leading i n t o  the hearing. 

I suspect we w i l l  have a be t te r  idea 

Mr. Harr is ,  are we a l l  done? 

MR. HARRIS: I t h ink  tha t  i s  a l l  we have. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Great. Thank you a l l .  
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MR. WRIGHT: Commissioner. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Yes. 

MR. WRIGHT: Pending fu r the r  developments over the 

next week, we are not  ready t o  waive our opportuni ty t o  make 

post-hearing f i l i n g s .  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: And t h a t ' s  why I th ink  t h i s  has 

t o  percolate a l i t t l e  more. 

MR. WRIGHT: We do in tend t o  t a l k  about our 

di f ferences o f f  the  record, sooner ra ther  than l a t e r ,  but  a t  

t h i s  po in t  - -  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ : We haven ' t decided anythi ng here. 

MR. WRIGHT: - -  we cannot waive our spec i f i c  r i g h t  t o  

make post-hearing f i l i n g s .  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Pe r fec t l y  f a i r .  Thank you a l l .  

We are adjourned. 

(The preheari ng concl uded a t  2 : 32. ) 

t 
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